Dell Display Manager 2.0 for Windows

User's Guide





NOTE: A NOTE indicates important information that helps you make better use of your computer.

Copyright © 2022 Dell Inc. or its subsidiaries. All rights reserved. Dell, EMC, and other trademarks are trademarks of Dell Inc. or its subsidiaries. Other trademarks may be trademarks of their respective owners.

2022 - 09

Rev. A00

Contents

Overview
System Requirements5
Downloading and setting up the DDM 2.06
Downloading the DDM 2.0
Connecting the monitor to your computer
Before launching the DDM 2.0
Launching DDM 2.0
Menu Launcher
Main Menu
Adjusting the brightness and contrast 15
Managing multiple video inputs
Configuring the Picture-in-Picture/Picture-by-Picture (PIP/PBP) mode17
Assigning shortcut keys
Setting the monitor display mode
Auto change color preset when using specific application 21
Organizing windows with Easy Arrange
Using the Application Window Snap
Configuring the Gaming Settings
Setting up the KVM

3

(Dell

Changing KVM configuration
Personalize settings
Changing Menu Launcher configuration
Changing Launch DDM Hotkey configuration
Applying energy conservation features
Color Management 39
Automatically adjust the default color profile in Windows when the color preset in monitor is changed 39
Automatically change the color preset based on the
Changing the ICC profile in Windows
Import/Export application settings
Additional settings of DDM 2.0
Troubleshooting
Understand the different states of DDM 2.0 48
Dell monitors not supported by DDM 2.0
Unable to detect supported Dell monitor
Compatibility between DDM 1.x and DDM 2.0 49
Getting more information on troubleshooting 50
Application Windows Snap
Improve DDM 2.0 52
Updating DDM 2.0 software and monitor
firmware



Overview

Dell Display Manager 2.0 (DDM 2.0) is a Windows application used to manage a monitor or a group of monitors.

DDM 2.0 allows you to configure the monitor settings, control power settings, organize applications in different screen layouts, and other functions on supported Dell monitors.

After installing DDM 2.0, it runs each time you restart your computer. A quick access icon is available in the system taskbar, with information about connected monitors available when you hover your cursor over the DDM icon.



System Requirements

DDM 2.0 supports the following operating systems:

- Windows 10 build 17763 and above
- · Windows 11



NOTE: Screenshots in this document are for illustrative purposes only. Some functions may not be supported by your monitor.

Downloading and setting up the DDM 2.0

Downloading the DDM 2.0

- Browse for your monitor model name, or type it in at https:// www.dell.com/support.
- **2.** Download the DDM 2.0 for Windows from the list of downloads, and install it on your computer.

Connecting the monitor to your computer

1. Connect the monitor to your computer by following the steps that are specified in the monitor user guide.



NOTE: The connectivity diagrams are for illustrative purposes only. Refer to your monitor user guide for the complete information.

DELI

Before launching the DDM 2.0

Before launching the DDM 2.0, select **Others** on the monitor's On-screen Display (OSD), and ensure that the **DDC/CI** function is set as **On**.







Launching DDM 2.0

Menu Launcher

Click the DDM 2.0 icon on the system taskbar to open the **Menu Launcher** box. When multiple Dell monitors are connected to the computer, you can select any monitor from the drop-down list to control the settings of the monitor. Alternatively, you can open the menu launcher from the program menu.



The **Menu Launcher** box provides quick access to the following commonly used functions:

- · Display
- · Brightness/Contrast
- · Color
- · Easy Arrange
- KVM (optional)
- · Gaming (optional)

Display

The following image shows a shortcut link to access the display settings of your computer, and allows you to configure your screen resolution, scale, and layout.





Brightness/Contrast

Adjust the brightness and contrast (or luminance) level of the selected model. If you have multiple monitors, select the monitor from the drop-down list or move the dialog to the monitor you want to adjust.



Color

Change color preset to suit user preferences on the screen. Click **More** for more settings.



DELI

NOTE: For more information, refer to Auto change color preset when using specific application.

Easy Arrange

A list of the recommended or recently used layouts are displayed for quick selection, as shown in the following image. **Easy Arrange** layouts are grouped according to the number of window partitions for easy selection by clicking left or right.





KVM

After setting up the KVM, you can switch keyboard and mouse between computers. Refer to the section **Setting up the KVM** to use the **Setup wizard**.



Gaming

For the monitors that support vision engine, you can select and switch the Vision Engine modes from the **Gaming** function.





Feature	Function	Description
Quick Access to DDM	Shortcut key to launch the Menu Launcher box	 The default hotkey is ALT+M. You can change it in Personalize.
	Select the monitor when multiple monitors are	 When there are more than one monitors connected, you can select the monitor from the drop-down list or simply drag the UI to the monitor you want to control.
	connected or drag the UI to the monitor	 When the monitor is selected, the monitor icon with the model name appears on the respective monitor screen to indicate the selected monitor.
	you want to control	 Press ALT+M to bring up the Menu Launcher of the monitor where the mouse pointer is placed.

DEL

Main Menu

Launch DDM 2.0 by one of the following methods:

 On the system taskbar, right-click the DDM icon, and select Open Dell Display Manager....



• Click the **DDM** icon from the **Menu Launcher** box.

Tel			4
	1		
😟 ska e		~	
😸 абухны служа			
🛞 sola		~	
a waaraa		~	

The menu system provides a set of menu and submenus to adjust the DDM 2.0 functions.





DØLL

Adjusting the brightness and contrast

On the DDM 2.0 menu, select **Brightness/Contrast** to change the brightness and contrast levels.

Feature	Function	Description
Brightness/ Contrast	Brightness / Contrast	 Adjust the brightness and contrast of the monitor.
	Enable Display matrix control	 Enable this function to apply the brightness, contrast, and color preset control to the connected monitors of the same model.

NOTE: The Enable Display matrix control option is available only when multiple monitors of the same model are connected.



Managing multiple video inputs

The **Input Source** menu allows you to manage multiple video inputs that are connected to your Dell monitor. This makes it easy to switch between inputs while you work on multiple computers.

Under **General**, all of the video input ports available on your monitor are displayed. You can assign each input a name and an USB upstream port.

191		4				83 ×
	Replace (Scalar)		1008		1.007	
Θ	Real Source		-			
	A de					
	tas Status	erv rjan w	dana Nationa	4 -5		
		basi.		hand block		
	Pro a sub-	-			10.0	-
	Wise	1.9.2				
		57		1.1	142.0	
		4.41		42.1	0.018	
				IA.1	5004	

NOTE: For more information, refer to your monitor user guide for the available inputs.



Configuring the Picture-in-Picture/Picture-by-Picture (PIP/ PBP) mode

- 1. Click the **PIP/PBP** mode to enable the split screen function on the supported models.
- 2. Click Toggle between positions to change the PIP position.
- **3.** From the **Input 1** drop-down list, select the main input, followed by selecting the sub-input from the **Input 2** drop-down list to change the main or sub inputs.
- 4. Click **USB Switch** to switch the USB upstream port that is associated with active input sources.



5. Click Video Swap to swap input sources.

ы		1*1	0 D
	Section 2016 Automatical		TANK DATE
۲	ap.252.248	n., m	
	5 -		
	UNCHINKS		
	e.u	n' .	
	rean a		
13	10 - 1		
		6471, 1992	641 8
		Abots	- 100 0 2

NOTE: For more information, refer to your monitor user guide for the available PIP/PBP functions.

Assigning shortcut keys

You can assign shortcut keys for quick access to the **Input Source** functions.

LE.		× .				•	0 >
	ag ana sarat		hend	R- HP	Folg		
0	See See	••	-			i indaya	
	ш».	and a subscription			1997 1997		
•	See See op	E. og in tillet	a ann in 1947 a				
	4NH	68	I ↔ I23		A.1		
	i constru	Separate Sec.	n av de la se		1.0		
	.den	A State State of the			1. s		
		Susper datab			11.0.		
		1998 A.			1 m		



Feature	Function	Description
Hotkeys	Toggle current input source	 Press ALT+C to toggle the input sources. You can also change to your preferred hotkey.
	Hotkey to toggle between two input sources	 Press ALT+I to toggle between the two frequently used input sources. You can also change to your preferred hotkey.
	Swapping two inputs of PIP/ PBP windows	 Press ALT+W to swap the PIP/PBP main and sub-input. You can also change to your preferred hotkey.
	Zoom In/Out PBP Windows	 Press ALT+Z to zoom in/out the PBP window. You can also change to your preferred hotkey.
	Change PIP position	 Press Alt+Q to change the position of PIP. You can also change to your preferred hotkey.
	UnderScan	 Press Alt+A to enable or disable underscan. You can also change to your preferred hotkey.
		NOTE: The underscan function is supported only in the following models:
		• Dell U4320Q
		Dell U4323QE

NOTE: For more information, refer to your monitor user guide for the available PIP/PBP functions.

Setting the monitor display mode

The **Color** menu allows you to associate color preset mode with an application. When you select the **Auto Mode**, the DDM 2.0 automatically switches to the corresponding color preset mode whenever the associated application is activated. The color preset mode assigned to a particular application may be the same on each connected monitor, or it can vary from one monitor to another.

To add a new application to the assignment list, click **Add Application** to select applications or drag it from the **Windows Programs/Desktop** and drop to the current list. Select the color preset mode from the drop-down list for each application to associate preset to the applications.

THE SECOND		м	
	Chirona Carnes		
	in an Anna	Max #	
6) w	() ee	which applies they
	i kerkange		14 A 4
U.) i#-	 APP system in 	Kervind o
- 6	H NORMAN		282929 × C
	(0 m		
		Kataligin (2011)	

Function	Description
Manual	 Select the color preset mode manually from the user interface.
Auto	 Enable this function to activate the color preset mode automatically when the associated application is selected as the active window.
	 Click the drop-down list to assign a preset mode to an application.
Night light	 Change the night light setting.
	Function Manual Auto Night light



Auto change color preset when using specific application



- 1. Select Auto.
- 2. Click Add application.
- 3. Select desired applications and press OK.

App Reaction Test datas Accusates Sanctes La		
Arten A	a the product	
🔄 🖉 George Street		
11 2 See 384 44		
A # 244		<u> </u>
C (2 +		
B. B. maunt		
THE DESCRIPTION OF	2500	
1 gann des	£	

4. Select desired color preset when using the application.



NOTE: The color preset mode assignments for batch files, scripts, shortcuts, and non-executable files, such as zip archives or packed files, are not supported.

Organizing windows with Easy Arrange

The **Easy Arrange** menu simplifies the way applications are displayed on windows on your monitor. Perform the following steps to organize the windows:

- 1. Click **Layout**, select any of the predefined layouts to virtually divide the screen into multiple zones.
- **2.** Drag the application to your selected zone to position the application in the zone. The application snaps to the selected zone.



Landscape mode of the Easy Arrange layouts

Portrait mode of the Easy Arrange layouts are displayed when you rotate the monitor



3. Click Settings to configure the personal preferences.



Feature	Function	Description
Easy Arrange	Hotkey: Recent	Press Alt+R to select recently used layouts. You can also change to your preferred hotkey here.
	Allow application to split side by side without gap	Enable this function to allow application snap side- by-side without gap.
	Allow only zone positioning when SHIFT key is pressed	Enables the Easy Arrange menu by pressing the Shift key
	Span across multiple monitors	If you are using multiple monitors in an array or matrix, the Easy Arrange layout can be applied across all the monitors as one desktop. You need to align your monitors properly to make it effective.
	Application Window Snap	Enables the placement of an application on a screen.



NOTE: If an application window cannot fit in the zone defined by Easy Arrange, the application may not display properly.

NOTE: The Span across multiple monitors can be enabled only for all connected monitors that have the same physical size, resolution, scaling settings, and are placed side-by-side (for DDM 2.0 supported models).

DEL

Using the Application Window Snap

On the system taskbar, right-click the **DDM** icon, select **Application Window Snap** and check to turn on the function. When this function is enabled in DDM 2.0, drag the application to trigger a floating menu that contains the recently used **Easy Arrange** layouts. Drop the application on any of the listed layouts to perform window placement.

When this function is turned on, it replaces the **Easy Arrange** option such that user can snap their application conveniently to the respective monitor and zone in the latest four recently used **Easy Arrange** layout.

You many turn this function off from the **Easy Arrange** menu when you want to use **Span across multiple monitors**.

	Open Dell Display Manager
	Save Diagnosh: Report
	Save Monitor Asset Report
1	Application Window Snap
	Help
	Betrech
	lun.



DELI

Configuring the Gaming Settings

You can configure the **Gaming** menu that is available only on Alienware and Dell Gaming monitors.





27

Feature	Function	Description
General	Game enhance mode	 Select the game enhance mode from the drop- down list.
	Response time	 Select the response time from the drop-down list.
	Dark Stabilizer	 Select the dark stabilizer from the drop-down list.
	Dark Stabilizer Toggle	 Press Alt+S to toggle the dark stabilizer levels. You can also change to your preferred hotkey.
	Color preset	Click Color Preset for more color options.
Vision Engine	Vision Engine	 Select one or more vision engines that you can use when playing games.
	Switch Vision Engine	 Press Alt+T to toggle the Vision Engine. You can also change to your preferred hotkey.

NOTE: The Gaming menu functions and available options vary depending on the model of the monitor.

28 Configuring the Gaming Settings

Setting up the KVM

For monitors that support the KVM function, follow the on-screen instructions to set up the devices that are connected to the monitor.

1. Select the number of sources your monitor is connected to.



2. Pair the input sources with their connectors and assign preferred names.

		A	85
×	nig and star as	USD KNW Settings	
	s an Sales		ter station and the
	ഷ		
	instange	30 20	Concerns and affer the Concerns were a similar
•			$\mathbf{a} = a \cdot (y \cdot b_{y} - z) = 0$
n	'master		
w	< 1m.		# e ul:

DEL

т		N	8 K
-	Segment - Cartest	USB KWM Settings	
E	na Galeri		vite Archieven and
\$	uk.		
æ	t ata ay		Second Active of Sciences (CAS) (Second Sciences)
۲	-		or an
۵	i vade		Constant All
	C des	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

3. Connect keyboard and mouse to the monitor.





4. Select a preferred layout.



 Click Download to download Dell Display Manager (Windows) or Dell Display and Peripheral Manager (Mac) for other computers you wish to connect. Finally, click Next to save and exit KVM setup.

I		24	0 C
×	Managers Constant	USH KAWI Settings	
v	and family		а соврема
۶.	164	32	A construction and the safety same remaining the Ma gas preferences areas
-	national		to Rindows All Autorithman
	nes		·····
•	- cashe		
(M)	14an		

NOTE: DDM 2.0 communicates with your monitor even when the monitor is displaying video from another computer. You can install Dell Display Manager (Windows) or Dell Display and Peripheral Manager (Mac) on the computer you frequently use, and control input switch from it. You can also install Dell Display Manager (Windows) or Dell Display and Peripheral Manager (Mac) on other computers connected to the monitor.



Changing KVM configuration

You can change the **KVM** configuration after completing the KVM setup either by running the setup instructions again or changing the screen configuration by clicking **Configure Screen**.





Feature	Function	Description
Single Display	Change video input	Change current video input by clicking the desktop computer icon or press hotkey .
PIP/PBP	Video Swap	Swap video input of main/sub by clicking arrow or press hotkey (only available in PIP or PBP side by side layout).
	USB Switch	Click button or press hotkey to toggle USB upstream port of active input sources.

1. Click KVM Configure Screen to change the screen layout.

т		1
	KVM nuligar surra	
	schalige z	
	2. Dan is "Registed an index and any the cost of a first second	



2. Click Hotkeys to configure KVM hotkeys.



NOTE: Only relevant hotkeys in accordance with your screen configuration will be displayed.

Feature	Function	Description
Hotkeys	Switch between PCs	Press ALT+P or your preferred hotkey to switch between the computers in single display mode.
	Switch keyboard and mouse	Press ALT+U or your preferred hotkey to switch keyboard and mouse between computers in PBP or PIP mode.
	Change PIP position	Press Alt+Q or your preferred hotkey to change the PIP position.
	Automatically allow mouse to move between two PBP windows	Check to enable the keyboard and mouse switching from one PC to another PC by sliding across the edge when PBP mode is turned on
	Input source hotkey	Click Input source hotkey for more hotkey configuration.



Personalize settings

Changing Menu Launcher configuration

1. Click Configure to change the quick access function on Menu Launcher.

-		ъ		00	ω	•
×	Mg: exception		Or optional to constantly rates			
Ξ	an Selar	•			-	
\$	uter		Hong' and Hostard a	1912		
	(an dar oge		Ningti aasi Hustifaa	1919 1		
•	A casha					
0	uten.					

2. Select function from the drop-down list. Click Add Function to add more functions to the Menu Launcher.

I			
	Mean Locador		
	Surgester 6 % and a		
	Kasal.	• مليده	
	F-riet.	Repair Control of	
	1.1000		
	1. 24.4	leite II	

DEL

3. Click Reset All to reset the functions of Menu Launcher.

T .						
	<u> 140 juli 1</u> 0					
	Congeneral des man			-inc		
	Res 1		2 gdag			
	(rec)		1 0 map - 1			
	- Second					
	have f		and a se			
		** ···				

NOTE: The available functions may differ depending on the configuration of your monitor.



Changing Launch DDM Hotkey configuration



Feature	Function	Description
Personalize	Launch Menu Launcher	Press ALT+M to bring up the Menu Launcher box of the monitor where the mouse pointer is currently located.
	Launch Main Menu	Press ALT+D to bring up the Main Menu of the monitor where the mouse pointer is currently located.



Applying energy conservation features

On the supported Dell models, **PowerNap** energy conservation options are available under **Others** menu. You can choose to set the brightness of the monitor to the minimum level, or to put the monitor to sleep when the screen saver is activated.



NOTE: PowerNap option is disabled in PBP or PIP to prevent disruption of the normal activities.



Color Management

This feature provides the optimum color experience by matching the color space of the monitor with the International Color Consortium (ICC) profile.

On the supported Dell models, **Color Management** options are available under **Others** menu. You can choose **Automatically adjust the default color profile in Windows when the color preset in monitor is changed** or **Automatically change the color preset based on the change in the ICC profile**.



Automatically adjust the default color profile in Windows when the color preset in monitor is changed

The corresponding color profile will set to default in Windows when you change the color preset from the monitor OSD menu.

Automatically change the color preset based on the change in the ICC profile

The corresponding color preset will be set in the monitor when you change the ICC profile in Windows. You can click on the ICC profile link to add the color profile installed for the monitor.

NOTE: Currently, this function is not supported when smart HDR is turned on, or when HDR ICC profile is selected.



Changing the ICC profile in Windows

- 1. Click the ICC profile to open the Color Management settings in Windows.
- 2. Select the target monitor and enable Use my settings for this device.

CHO Manag	kinet .	
	in Almani	
Incide	💺 Kapagong Cast - pelanaka	- Insidi ini lapia 🗸 🗸
	Elline my attings for this along	0000-00400
hatin and Marco Million Million	land sitterin aslow n Tana hafta, 9500, 1400, 24 addwdl	Norme (M. 1997) (MAR) on
48.	[3662]	Martinet Krist
Internet	a site respect to the	Institute .
		-

3. Click **Browse...** and select the ICC profile for this device if the ICC profile is not listed.

Accession (A)	a forfa	x
chores a	and a state of a descent data of the second	
Search 1		Calcology -
COM.	h	
36.	Cube Profile DECC	And Control of Control
AL.	Date Fed to 2007	A 1
10.	Color Markley COMM	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
100	Called Particle 19910	
W	Caller Partly 16712	20
36.	Calm Ped In 2003	A to
Par 242	(Fore)	We have been being and

4. Select an ICC profile and click Set as Default Profile.



DELL

Resetting monitor settings

Click **Reset** to reset all monitor settings under **Others** menu.



Import/Export application settings

You can use this function to export the monitor settings from one monitor and import into another monitor of the same model.

a.	1.0		83,
(i) ing based	Sec. and	Live sr	Transfer 10
~ w.w.e		 Reconsequinessa en se conservação Reconsequinessa en se conservação 	
31 TH			
🖽 - Sister op		have the second of the law holes (See.
e atavia			
@ 😁		Los accesto en 🗢	Topos Lapost

1. Click **Export** to store a copy of the application and monitor settings of selected monitor to a file and click **OK** when export is successful.

1-1	1.4	8 :	3 ×
×			
÷			
26			
Ξ			
<i>b</i>			



1-1		14	83.
	n contac	Teple For schept upor accorded	
		58	

2. To import the settings from a previously exported file, click **Import** and select the file. The monitor settings will be applied to all of the connected displays of the same model.



43

	Appendix analysis of a provincing second s	

3. DDM 2.0 will restart after the file is imported.

-	E.1	00 Se -
×		
c		
£.		
- 50		
Ω.	Kanganan ya Di Daka Kagere Traak	
•	58	



Additional settings of DDM 2.0

There are additional DDM 2.0 settings available under **Settings**. Click **Settings** icon to make setting adjustments.

Feature	Function	Description
Settings	Change application language	Apply preferred language to DDM 2.0. The default preferred language is the first language on the preferred language list, which follows the Windows language configuration.
	Auto-Load at startup	Launch DDM 2.0 when the computer starts up.
	Enable on screen notification	Allow DDM 2.0 to show notification message.



34					
	Settings				
	3mpri	Barrier.	- - -	plan -	
	i nanga agginakan kang ang		Parlameter	tangangi s	
	📕 A submit a same				
	📄 Lastile on science root of				
	Seat Consider Report	searchester and signed			
			i sonti	- 11	

Help

There are additional software and monitor information available in **Help**. Click the **"?"** icon to access the **Help** screen.





You can obtain software information by clicking **here**. You can also obtain model name, service tag, manufactured date, and firmware information of the monitor. Click **Close** to exit the **Help** screen.



Troubleshooting

Understand the different states of DDM 2.0

Feature	Function	Description
DDM Icon	Searching	Searching for the supported monitors.
	Connected	The supported monitors are connected.
	3	NOTE: You can right click to refresh if your supported monitor is not listed in the DDM 2.0 drop-down menu.
	Unable to connect	Either there are no supported monitors connected or there is communication error in connecting your monitor.
		See reasons for unable to detect monitor in the section below.

If DDM 2.0 does not work on your monitor, you will see the following icon and message in the status menu.



NOTE: DDM 2.0 works only on selected Dell-branded monitors and is not supported on the monitors from other manufacturers.



Dell monitors not supported by DDM 2.0

DDM 2.0 may not work with the following monitors:

- Dell monitor models not included in DDM 2.0 for Windows supported list. For more information, see https://www.dell.com/support/ddm
- Monitors not listed in DDM 2.0 for Windows support list. Virtual and wireless monitors do not support DDC/CI

Unable to detect supported Dell monitor

In the following scenarios, Dell Display Manager might not be able to communicate with the monitor.

- 1. The primary monitor has turned on Multi-Monitor Sync (MMS).
- **2.** The monitor is busy with color calibration.
- 3. The monitor has Screen Partition turned on.
- **4.** DDC/Cl is turned off.

If DDM 2.0 is unable to detect and/or communicate with a supported Dell monitor, take the following actions to troubleshoot:

- 1. Make sure the video cable or USB upstream cable is properly connected to your monitor and your computer. Ensure all the connectors are correctly connected to the ports.
- 2. Check the monitor OSD to ensure DDC/CI is enabled.

Compatibility between DDM 1.x and DDM 2.0

Both software can be installed on a computer if you have older monitors not supported by DDM 2.0. It is highly recommended to uninstall DDM 1.x if all your monitors are supported by DDM 2.0.

DEL

Getting more information on troubleshooting

You can **Save Diagnostic Report** or **Save Monitor Asset Report** to provide more information to Dell service center for troubleshooting.



Save Diagnostic Report

Right click on DDM 2.0 icon and select **Save Diagnostic Report** or click the **Save Diagnostic Report** button from **Settings**. The report contains system and monitor related information along with DDM 2.0 runtime logs.

Save Monitor Asset Report

Right click on DDM 2.0 icon and select **Save Monitor Asset Report** or click the **Save Monitor Asset Report** button from **Settings**. The report contains monitor Extended Display Identification Data (EDID) information for all connected monitors.



Application Windows Snap

This option is checked by default. When this function is turned on, it replaced the Easy Arrange option such that user can snap their application conveniently to the respective monitor and zone in the latest four recently used Easy Arrange layout.

~	Open Dell Display Manager
	Save Diagnostic Report
	Save Monitor Asset Report
	Application Window Snap
	Help
	Refresh
	lan i

NOTE: You may turn this function off when you want to use Span across multiple monitors.

Improve DDM 2.0

Check the **Help Dell improve its product and services automatically** if you consent to provide diagnostic and usage data to Dell server automatically. This data will help to improve Dell products and services.

Sump			
Sees	lands.	-	
 In all store in particular store			
		Caler C	



Updating DDM 2.0 software and monitor firmware

If your computer is connected to the Internet, you will be prompted to upgrade to a newer version of DDM 2.0 or monitor firmware when the updated version is available. It is recommended to download and install the latest DDM 2.0 application and monitor firmware.

Click **Update** in **Settings** to update the DDM 2.0 software or monitor firmware.

You can also check for new version by clicking on Check for Updates in Settings.

Served Addres Server Se			1	
In semantrich soll-adre anter transferenze internet. In textus Apriliane Sectors Referenze Filmman Ref Handari	- trad	Autor	64010	
Marana Marana Marana Marana Marana Filman Kajimakan	🛃 konstativlje velije skra sp	dur hurikar	Beer & Arrest	
Nati Najer (menopi ana sub-tana 1 Faman Kil pinakar	-			
Famous Ad Product	name of the second			
Edit Manhar 1997	Email			
	Ed Pasker			

Updating the monitor firmware

1. Click **Update** to update monitor firmware. The download progress bar will appear once the process begins.



DEL

2. After download is complete, a dialog box appears to prompt for confirmation. Follow the on-screen instruction to disconnect all other monitors before clicking **Yes**.



3. The DDM 2.0 will close, and Monitor Firmware Updater Utility will appear after you confirm to update firmware. Click Update to start firmware update.

Marritor Firmv	vare Update Utility	Ŷ	-	×
File Path Atodel No Carrent Firmware New Firmware File Checkson	C-/Del//Innovano/ M38101 M38102 7168	.UPG		
🖁 Lipaten takan upita ti meru	ns. Os na parel al o deconnect cable when updates.		Update	



4. After the update is complete, click **Close** to exit **Monitor Firmware Updater Utility** and reboot the monitor.

Manitor Firms	ure Update Utility	Ŷ	- ×
File Path Model No Carrent Firmware New Firmware File Checkson	C-Del/Honovacol. M38101 M38102 7168	.UPG	
liptarie fan eendd			Oose

- NOTE: You can obtain more information on monitor firmware update by clicking on the "?" icon in the Monitor Firmware Updater Utility.
- NOTE: Restart DDM 2.0 manually after monitor firmware update is complete.

DEL